
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 5:42 PM 
To: 'records.access@exec.ny.gov' 
 
Subject: AGAIN --  Contact Info for Gov. Hochul's counsel's office  -- oral argument on 

TRO 
 
TO:  Christopher Ritchey/FOIL Counsel & Records Access Officer 

Kindly furnish me with the name of Governor Hochul’s counsel -- & an e-mail address – so that I can 
send notice of oral argument on a TRO in Albany Supreme Court, next Friday, June 17th, at 2 pm, in a 
lawsuit in which the Governor is a respondent-defendant. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
---------------------------------------------------- 
 

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 12:39 PM 
To: 'records.access@exec.ny.gov' <records.access@exec.ny.gov> 
 
Subject:      Need phone # for Gov. Hochul's counsel's office to arrange for service of legal papers on 
Governor Hochul, a named respondent-defendant in a lawsuit commenced yesterday 
 
TO:  Christopher Ritchey/FOIL Counsel & Records Access Officer 

This follows the voice mail message I left yesterday at 3:38 pm at your telephone number: 518-408-2303 
– and again today, at 11:20 am.   
 
Kindly furnish me with a phone number for Governor Hochul’s counsel’s office, as I need to make 
arrangements to serve litigation papers for a lawsuit commenced yesterday naming Governor Hochul as 
a respondent/defendant. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
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